SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 6

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
4/13/2015 4/5/2015 13:53

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8750 15-111299 F15-030

Date/Time Entered
4/13/2015 10:57

Incident Summary

See attached.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 04.23.15.

Incident Location

e 2424 Eighth AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA - : South Central

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight d-12-21 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Apparent Mental Health Issues

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

James M Mooneyham
DOB: 4/4/1989 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EA6pnnyy3EvxUVt... 4/29/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 6

e 2424 Eighth AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99202

Phone
e (509) 216-8752

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance
¢ Life Threat/Suicidal

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Gordon Grant - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: No

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Pointed Firearm |No | |

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EA6pnnyy3EvxUVt... 4/29/2015



Incident Summary

Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions

Injury Locations

Page 3 of 6

No injuries noted or visible |

Officer Cory Lyons - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: No

Force Used | Effective? | Regions

Points of contact

Pointed Firearm |No |

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EA6pnnyy3EvxUVt... 4/29/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 6
FRONT BACK
‘ Missed
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |
Officer Daniel Strassenberg - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen
» Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: No
Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Pointed Firearm |No | |
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EA6pnnyy3EvxUVt... 4/29/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 6

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Witnesses

Officer Brian Aitken - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

4/13/2015 CAD, Officer Reports pdf
4/13/2015 Officer Reports pdf
4/13/2015 SCENE PHOTO ipg
4/13/2015 SCENE#2 ipg
4/13/2015 SCNENE-GUN ipg
4/13/2015 SCENE/GUN ipg
4/13/2015 GUN ipg
4/13/2015 ADDL RPT. doc
4/17/2015 Lt. Cowles' Summary doc

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EA6pnnyy3EvxUVt... 4/29/2015



Incident Summary Page 6 of 6

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From " To CcC Approved

4/13/2015 Sergeant Kevin Huddle Lieutenant Matthew [Sergeant Michael Carr
Cowles
Sender's Instructions: All reports and photos included. 911 and dispatch recordings on property as
evidence.

Recipient's Comments/Response: See Attached Investigative Summaries. This use of force by involved
officers is within policy

Lieutenant Matthew
Cowles

Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached are documents relatinvg to a use of force, (Pointing in on target
with firearms) for your review. Please let me know if there are any questions. Very Respectfully, Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officers were investigating a felony DV assault where the suspect is
known to carry a firearm. The suspect actively fled from officers. He was not cooperating with any verbal
commands and, in fact, was escalating the event by actively and aggressively approaching officers. His
actions would indicate to the officers that he was armed and intended violence toward officers. The fact that
he was seen throwing something during his flight did not lessen the threat he posed as officers had no idea
what the item was . Officeres used de-escalation techniques as trained. Officer Strasseberg's use of his patrol
rifle was within policy and was a very reasonable and appropriate action in order to ensure the safety of the
officers and citizens on scene should the suspect decide to attempt lethal force against anyone scene. Officer
Strassenberg discontinued the pointing of his rifle at the suspect as soon as it was determined that the
suspect's hands were clear and he was taken into custody. Officer Strassenberg's actions were within policy
and the incident was handled professionally and appropriately. Capt. Richards #119

4/17/2015 Captain David Richards (none)

4/17/2015 Captain David Richards Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow |Sergeant David
Staben,
Sergeant Steven
Braun

Sender's Instructions: Please see attached review. The use of force was reasonable and within policy.
Recipient's Comments/Response: WITHIN POLICY

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Captain David Richards

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EA6pnnyy3EvxUVt... 4/29/2015



: ﬁ Spokane Police Department SPOKAN]
@J Internal Investigation
teuess CONFIDENTIAL
rq.d
LLA. #:
Additional

Incident #: 15-111299
Incident: Use of Force; Pointing firearm in at suspect

Involved Officer: G. Grant, D. Strassenberg, C. Lyons

Reviewing Officer: Lt. Cowles, 604

Notes

Officers were presented with a very intense rapidly evolving unpredictable situation with a
person who was trying to provoke officers into shooting them.

Subject:

-Had allegedly threatened DV Victim with a handgun,

-Was known by the victim to routinely carry a handgun,

-Was indicating by his physical posture that he was grasping a firearm in the location of his
waist-band where officers had been told subject routinely carried a firearm.

-Was at different times running away from officers towards a wooded area and position of cover
for a possible ambush, and running at officers.

-Disregarded Officer’s verbal commands.

-Made statements that he wanted officers to shoot him.

Subject’s actions and words created a volatile scenario that nearly rose to a justifiable use of
deadly force.

Officer’s actions of ‘pointing in’ on target with their firearms was objectively reasonable based
on the totality of the facts and circumstances known to the officers at the time of the incident.

Suspect was charged with 2" assault against DV Victim.

Other
N/A

Finding
This use of force is within policy.

Lt. Cowles #604



Spokane Police Department SPORAN]
Internal Investigation

Syt CONFIDENTIAL

L

LA, #:

Additional
Inc. #15-111299
Date: 04/05/2015
2424 E. 8t
Use of Force

Officers were dealing with a mental male, Mooneyham, on this DVW call. He had already
chased after his girlfriend with a handgun. He had made comments to her about suicide by cop.
She said he had tried suicide once already. Mooneyham had his hand inside the front waistband
of his pants as if he was holding a weapon. His girlfriend said that was where he carried his gun.

Officers tried to contain Mooneyham at the residence, but he fled up a steep hill, keeping his
hand inside his waistband. Officer Aitken saw Mooneyham throw something as he ran up the
hill. Officers were responding code to try and contain Mooneyham from getting on the Ben Burr
trail. He heard the sirens and turned to run back down the hill. Mooneyham ran right at officers
yelling for them to kill him. He still had his hand in his waistband of his pants.

This call was a very volatile, fast-moving incident. Mooneyham had committed a felony assault
on his girlfriend and was suicidal according to her. He had told her he wanted to commit suicide
by cop. He refused commands by officers and had his hand in his waistband like he was holding
a gun there. He was trying very hard to have officers shoot him. Officers on scene were
justified pointing their weapons at Mooneyham when they had the information he was armed.

He ran at officers with his hand apparently holding a gun in his waistband. Officers Strassenberg
and Lyons pointed their rifles at Mooneyham and Officer Grant pointed his handgun at
Mooneyham. Mooneyham’s loaded handgun was found by Officer Pegram’s dog.

Mooneyham was taken to the hospital for a mental exam.
Officers did an outstanding job controlling the situation.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208
Team 7 Swingshift South.



04/29/15

15:08:09 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PADNO7

Incident History for: #SP150111299

Entered 04/05/15 13:53:01 BY 91117 911241
Dispatched 04/05/15 13:53:44 BY PCC03 802
Enroute 04/05/15 13:53:44

Oonscene 04/05/15 13:57:28

Closed 04/05/15 21:27:46

Initial Type: DVW
Initial Priority: 1

Final Type: DVW (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE W/WEAPON)

Final Priority: 1

Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: D275

Police BLK: SPCS5EC

Group: PS5 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: 2424 E 8TH AV ,SPK (no xsts) (V)

Name: #1a Addr: AREA Phone: #1c
/135301 (911241) ENTRY 2 AGO COMPS BOYFRIEND CHASED HER WITH GUN XFER
/135301 SFCSEND ,Incident data pushed to folder
/135302 (***x**x) SFCACK ,Processed Successfully
/135337 (676 ) SUPP TXT: COMP IS IN HER CAR NOW
/135344 (802 ) DISPER D272 #681 HEUETT, XYLE
/135344 ASSTER D274 #929 LYONS, CORY
/135344 ASSTER D276 #1230 ANDERSON, CAITLYN
/135349 (667 ) *ASSTER D271 [2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]

H667 STRASSENBERG, DANIEL
/135353 (436 ) *ASSTER P315 #436 ADAMS, DAVE
/135355 (676 ) SUPP TXT: COMP IS MOBILE NOW DRIVING AWAY NOW
/135409 SUPP TXT: MALE IS IN THE HOUSE: MOONEYHAM, JAMES
/135427 SUPP TXT: SHE LEFT, HE WENT BACK INSIDE AND SHE THI
NKS HE IS SUICA
/135445 SUPP TXT: COMP IS 3RD/ALTAMONT GAS STATION
/135455 (802 ) MISC
#7c
/135508 CHGLOC D272 [3RD/ALTAMONT]
/135510 (989 ) *ASSTER D275 [3RD/ALTAMONT]
#989 WIDHALM, HOLTON
/135521 (802 ) NEWLOC D275 [2424 E 8TH AV ,SPK]
/135524 (676 ) SUPP TXT: IS IN A KIA SPORTAGE 2001, TAN/GRAY
/135545 SUPP TXT: JAMES HAD THE HAND GUN, POSSIBLY 2 INSIDE
IN A SAFE. THIS DISPUTE OVER A DOG.
/135605 SUPP PHO: 509869273,
TXT: NO ONE ELSE IN THE HOUSE
/135640 SUPP PHO: 509869273,
TXT: SHE IS PARKED ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE GAS
STATION
/135648 (208 ) *ASSTER L250 [3RD/ALTAMONT]
#208 HUDDLE, KEVIN
/135701 (676 ) SUPP PHO: 509869273,
TXT: NO CAR ON 8TH
/135725 (802 ) NEWLOC L250 [2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]
/135728 ONSCNE D272
/135731 MISC D272 ,WILTH HER
/135735 ONSCNE D274
/135736 (676 ) SUPP PHO: 509869273,
TXT: OFFICER IS W/COMP NOW OFF THE LINE. SHE C
ONFIRMS MALE HAS BEEN DRINKING
/135809 (802 ) ONSCNE D271
/135817 (186 } *ASSTER E160 [2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]



/135824

/135943

/135954
/135954
/140021
/140026

/140031
/140105

/140125

/140137
/140210
/140216
/140259
/140314
/140337
/140501

/140513
/140523
/140556

/140604
/140607

/140624

/140631
/140631
/140631
/140635
/140648
/140855

/140905
/140936

/141034
/141107
/141123
/141145

/141146

/141201
/141204
/141210
/141216
/141230

/141237

(572

(802

(436
(186
(802

(1067

(802

(208
(802

(1067
(1085

(572
(472

(802

(492
(802
(1182
(492
(802

(216

(802

(1182
(802

(445

)

*ASSTER

MISC

$PREMPT

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE
MISC

NEWLOC
MISC

*ASSTER

CHGLOC
MISC
CHGLOC
MISC
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC

MISC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC

NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
MISC
*ASSTER

CHGLOC
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

*ASSTER

MISC

MISC
MISC
SPREMPT
MISC
MISC

*ASSTER

D270

D272

D276
P315
E160
D274

D270
D272

F32

F32

D275

D275
L250
D275

D272
F32
B241

D270
L274

D271

D271
D275
D270
B241
D274
El61l

Ele6l

B243

El6l

D274
Lle6

El60

D270
D274
B243
D270
P315

L286

#186 GRANT, GORDON

[3RD/ALTAMONT]

#572 ATTKEN, BRIAN J

, 2 HANDGUNS INSIDE OF THE HOUSE, CARRIES IN HI
S LEFT WAIST BAND, IS SUICIDAL...SAID HE WOULD
SHOOT HIMSELF

,HAVE THE FRONT/EAST SIDE....D271 WILL GRAB LO
NG GUN AND GO AROUND BACK...IT'S CONTAINED
[2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]

, WM WEARING BLACK COAT, BLACK SHORTS, GRY NIKE

SHOES, BROWN HATR AND A BROWN BEARD
[STATION]
#1067 LESSER, ROBERT SCOTT

[SIG 1/BEARCAT]

,MEDICS ENRT TO STANDOFF
[3RD/ALTAMONT]

, RESTRICTED

,NOW SHE SAYS HE WAS LAST RUNNING UP THE STREE
T WITH THE GUN
, POSSIBLY INTO THE WOODED AREA

[3RD/ALTAMONT]
#1085 STONE, DAVID
#1219 SPOLSKI, BEATRICE

[2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]

#472 CARR, MICHAEL

,D275 AND I ARE JSO HOUSE ALONG WOODED AREA...
.D270 WILL JOIN THEM

[JSO HOUSE/WOODED AREA]

[JSO HOUSE/WOODED AREA]

[JSO HOUSE/WOODED AREA]

[2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]

,NEED 2 TO TO WORK WAY FROM 7TH TO THE WEST
[JSO HOUSE/WOODED AREA]

#492 ZINKGRAF, DAVIDA

[TOP OF HILL]

[2424 E 8TH AV ,SPK]

#1182 ECKERSLEY, DAVID

#1196 KAURIN, DAVID

,216-8752 FOR JAMES FROM DV 3/6/15 #150075501
,HE'S OUT FRONT
[2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]
#216 WALKER, JOEY
, WALKING BACK INTO THE HOUSE, NEVER TOOK LEFT
HAND OUT OF THE POCKET
, RUNNING OUT THE BACK DOOR
,UP THE HILL

, HE THREW SOMETHING OUT
,SB UP THE HILL...3/4 UP THE HILL ALMOST TO BE
N BURR
(2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]
#445 CORDIS, TYLER



/141254

/141256

/141258
/141309
/141314
/141314

/141327
/141411
/141414
/141417
/141424

/141430
/141446
/141505
/141516

/141528
/141546
/141609
/141611
/141611
/141623
/141637
/141725

/141739
/142020

/142023

/142038
/142039

/142111
/142113
/142129

/142331

/142617
/142620
/142830

/142921
/142946
/143125
/143137
/143216

/143305

/143356

(802

(288

(802

(614
(802
(614
(1203

(802

1203
802
288
802

I

(216
(802

(614
(456

(802

)

)
)

)

)
)

MISC

*ASSTER

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
*PREMPT
MISC
*PREMPT
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

REMINQ

*ONSCNE
REMINO

*MISC
*CLEAR
ASSTER

REMINQ

MISC
MISC
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
MISC

*CLEAR

*TRANS
CALLBK

EMSREQ

CALLBK

D274

El64

El60
El61l
D274
A431

L250
B241
D274
A431
B247

D274
D271
D274
P315

E1l60
D274
B247
D275
E164
D275
D271
P315

P315
L250

D272

L1666
D272

A431
A431
K30

D272

E160
E1l60

L274
E160
El61l
D275
D275

D275

,AT THE TOP WB, STILL WEARING BLACK JACKET...B
LACK SWEATS, FULL BEARD...HAD A CAN IN HIS HAN
D
[3RD/ALTAMONT]
#288 KENNEDY, DAVID
, LEFT HAND IN POCKET
,ACROSS THE BRIDGE OVER ALTAMONT. ..
,WEST EDGE OF THE BRIDGE
[JSO HOUSE/WOODED AREA]
#6614 ARREDONDO, JOHN
, FEMALE SAID HE HAS MENTIONED SUICIDE BY COP
,4 ON FOOT WALKING IN FROM THE WEST
,EB ON THE TRAIL

[2424 E 8TH AV , SPK]
#1203 WELLS, DALE
,EAST OF THE BRIDGE
, COMING NORTH DOWN THE HILL
,AT THE BOTTOM OF THE HILL
,AT THE BASE OF THE HILL BEHIND THE HOUSES...H
ANDS ARE EMPTY
,9/HILDA IN CASE HE COMES BACK UP
, TOOK JACKET OFF, IN A WHITE SHIRT NOW

, TAKING ONE INTO CUSTODY ... C4

,7TH/8TH AND COOK

.2 EAST OF THE TARGET HOUSE, C4 UNRESTRICT

, TOSSED SOMETHING DOWN ON THE HILL WHEN HE WAS
RUNNING

,30 YARDS UP DIRECTLY BEHIND THE HOUSE......
T/PCCO5

,PAGE K30 FOR ARTICLE SEARCH PLZ
CHRI,D272,C,HEUETT, WOFF, 150111299, ,,,, , MOONEYH

AM, JAMESM, M, W, 1989, 04,14, ,,,,,

CHRI,D272,C,HEUETT,WOFF, 150111299, ,,,,/ /01414
;0 823885CC
, PSTAT/ASST

[2424 E 8TH AV ,SPK]

#731 PEGRAM, SHAWN
WANT,D272,,,,,,, MOONEYHAM, JAMES,M, 1989, 04,14, ,
,BOX IS OPEN, 2 WEAPONS GONE PLUS ORIGINAL
,NOW ONE IS HERE
T/91101 ‘

,L250 WANTS A RECORDING OF THE ORIGINAL PHONE
INFO

,LONG BARREL COLT REVOLVER WITH WOODEN GRIP
, PSTAT/ASST
[SACRED HEART]
T/PCCO5
,MEDICS AND AMR CAN CLEAR

T/PCCO3

,FIRE ADVISED.

T/PCCO5

,HAVE SACRED HEART SECURITY MEET US AT THE AMB
ULANCE ENTRANCE

M/0.0



/143532

/143722
/143752
/143934
/143952
/144401
/144447
/144501
/144649
/144759
/145219
/145317
/150112
/150834
/151106
/151254
/151742
/153724
/154146
/154344
/154627
/154631
/154737
/154849

/154851
/154859
/155040
/155550
/155727
/155917
/155934
/160518

/161600

/162012
/162151
/162212
/162648
/162843
/163229
/164231
/164457
/171004

/171050
/171635
/172327
/172349
/172430

/172431
/173222

/181621

(1085
(676

(1085

(572
(436

(667

(572

)
)

CALLBK

MISC
MISC
*CLEAR
*TRANSC
*CLEAR
* CHGLOC
MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC

*MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*MISC

*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

* CHGLOC
REMINQ
REMINQ

*ONSCNE

*NEWLOC

*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC

*CLEAR
*MISC

*ASSTER

D275
D275
F32

D275
L.286
D271
D272
Lle6
L274
D275
D271
K30

D271
E1l60
E160
D271
B241
B241
D270
D274
D274
D271
D271

D270
D271
P315
D272
P315
L250
D272
K30

E160

D271
B241
B241
B241
B241
B241
B241
B241
B241

B241
D270
P315
P315
P315

P315
D271

D270

T/PCCO3

,ADVISED.

, 3RD/DIVISION C4...STOPPING FOR SUBJ TO PUKE
,BACK ENR

[SACRED HEART] M/2.8

[RADIO]

,PC FOR AT LEAST CITY ASLT DV

, PSTAT/ASST

,C4 AT SHMC, SUBJ HAS CALMED DOWN

[CONT L250]

[ARENA PAPER]

[PROP]

[PROPERTY]

,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

,PICKED UP COPY OF THE 911 RECORDING. L250 REV
IEWED IT AND THE DVD WAS PLACED ON TO PROP
[SE/PAPER]

[PROPERTY]

[SE/PAPER]

,PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/RPT

,1B, K9 SEARCH LOCATED FIREARM, PSTAT/ASST PST

AT/RPT

DSP: 1B

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/ASST

, GUNFIGHTER MODEL 660, SER/V9536

, CLERKE FIRST 179166

[NW-PAPER]

GUN,B241,179166,CLK, , , ;1441
GUN,B241,179166,2Z%, , 111144,

(NW]
MWANTIIIIIII"”””/”
;. 6
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIlII

,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

,LAP CARD COMPLETED ON THE VICTIM'S BEHALF THO
UGH SHE WAS UNAMENABLE TO THE PROCESS AND DID
NOT TO COOPERATE FOR PROSECUTION.

, COMP/VIC:

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT CIT/J PHOTOS

, WHEN SUSPECT EXITED THE HOME AND LATER WHEN H
E CHARGED DOWN THE HILL, I WAS ON TARGET WITH
MY PATROL RIFLE. L250 WAS ADV OF THAT.

[SACRED HEART]



/181654
/181833
/182851
/183127
/183515
/184355
/184523
/185005
/185656
/185656
/185656
/190407
/190807

/192850
/192929
/193313
/193319
/194824
/195313
/202831
/203453
/204020
/210347
/212746

/212746
*** New
/095028

(989
(1085
(989

(1123
(989

Date:
(455

' e e e

04/06/15 ***

)

* CHGLOC
*PREMPT
*TRANS
* CHGLOC
*TRANSC
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
SPREMPT
OK

OK

OK
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR

*CHGLOC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
OK

* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*OK
*CLEAR

CLOSE

MISC

D270
D270
D275
D272
D275
B241
D272
D271
B241
D272
D275
D275
D272

D275
D275
B241
B241
D275
D275
D275
D275
D275
D275
D275

D275

#572
[SHMC]

AITKEN, BRIAN J

[JATIL] M/2.8

[JAIL]

[JATL] M/5.5
I\/‘[\]'EHIA'C:‘B65'72IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

[1 DECON]

DSP: 1B --> 1A

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FEL
[SE]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/ADD

(1]

DSP: 1A --> 1E

,BOOKED FOR 2ND ASSAULT/DV




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-111299
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence, Gun ASSAULT-WEAPON O O
Involved INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEI’ED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull}
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME | DISTRICT
Sun 04/05/2015 13:53 Sun 04/05/2015 13:53 Sun 04/05/2015 13:53
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
04/05/2015 16:04 T
PRIMARY CHARGE ) UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) /13A
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
2424 E 8th, Spokane, WA 99206
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE
Revolver Weapons

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

_

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

i N FIRST MIDDLE

F | wwnite
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS i
504" 115 Light Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS o PHONE
IALITY
#1d
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
#1c
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim was Girlfriend Offns. # 9A,36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None Individual O ves Owo
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO ~ | rakenBy | O ewprovee ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SulCiDE NOTE | HOLD PLACED BY
[J onouty rounn? [
ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ~ToisTRIBUTION
#6871 - Heuett, Kyle
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#607 - Meyer, Richard 04/05/2015 21:28

Incident Rebén #1 ' o ' 04/06/2015 11:07:23.223



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-WEAPON O _L 15-111299

e ¥
P T A : i g—’%‘i‘f’.ﬁ et At i
NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/A
Mooneyham, James Michael M | W-White 04/04/1989 26

HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES ' DESCRIPTORS T

511" 200 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALY [T | 2424 E 8th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES T il
(Cell-Cellular or Car) (509) 216-8752

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST - MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |

On-View of Arrest INDICATOR '
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 04/05/2015 |14:16

ARREST LOCATION - STATEMENT ?:HI;R'G"ES ' SUSPECT ARMED WITH

east of 2424 E. 8th, Spokane, WA 99206 il Pl
JUV. PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY —| DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

[ ves [X] nO

DRIVER'S LICENSE "] Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID

#4b

NAF e

On 040515, | responded to 2424 E. 8th, reference a Dv with a weapon. Dispatch advised that
called 911 to report that two minutes ago her boyfriend chased her with a gun. The
complainant was calling fro her vehicle and was currently driving away from the location. The male
is in the house and he was identified as James Mooneyham. When she left, James went back
inside and she thinks he is suicidal. She was currently waiting at 3rd and Altamont in the gas station
parking lot. She also advised that James had a handgun and that there are possibly two inside in a
safe. The original dispute was over a dog and there is no one else in the residence.

| contacted the complainant, later identified as in the gas Zip Trip parking lot at 3rd
and Altamont. IEZM was talking very quickly and seemed out of breath. She appeared to be very
upset and immediately stated, "He grabbed me by the head and started shaking me." She put both
of her hands up to the side of her head and grabbed her hair and stated, "like this." She then told
me that he is suicidal and that he threatened to kill himself and stated, "were both going out." She
identified the male as James Mooneyham.

| asked B what James meant by the statement, "were both going out” and she advised that she
thought he was talking about killing her with his gun that he carry's. | asked her if she observed the
handgun up to this point in the interview and she stated, "No, but he always carries it on his left side
in his waistband." | asked her to describe the gun to me. She told me that it is a "Pistol with a brown

grip.”

aodh d

ident Report #1 )
o 04/06/2015 11:07:23.323




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON 0 15-111299

Page 3

| asked JEEE it she believed that James would carry out the threat to kill her and she stated, "Yes,
he said it." She quickly changed her mind and advised that she did not believe that he would kil her
and just wanted him to get help so-that he did not harm himself.

| asked her at what point she observed the handgun. She told me that she was driving away in the
vehicle and James was chasing her down the street with the "pistol in his left hand.” She again
quickly changed the subject and told me that he was not going to hurt her and that she just wanted
him to get help for suicidal statements.

BEZ8 and James have been dating for the past year and a half. James is diagnosed with
Asperher's, depression, and bi-polar. She told me that she has been counseling him.

She described James as a white male, wearing a black coat, black shorts and gray Nike shoes. He
has brown hair and a brown beard. He has been drinking alcoholic beverages and smoking

marijuana today.

Officer Widhalm arrived on scene to relieve me, so that | could go assist at 2424 E. 8th. While
enroute Officer Lyons advised that he was at the front door. Officer Aitken then advised that he ran
out the back of the house and that he was running up the hill and threw something.

| met up with Officer Stone at the top of Altamont and North Altamont Blvd. We worked our way to
the east across the bridge and they advised that they were detaining James.

| did locate a black puffy jacket on Ben Burr trail, directly south of 2424 E. 8th. | was lying on the
side of the trail and appeared to be thrown to the ground and was not weathered.

See other Officer's reports for further.

| listened to the 911 call that was transferred into Dispatch. INEEEadvised that her boyfriend
chased her with a gun. She told our dispatchers that he ran back into the house and that she was in
her vehicle. She ran to her car and he started chasing her down the street with the gun and that her
biggest fear is that he was going to kill himself. She also told them that she saw the gun and that
"they were both going out." She was talking very quickly and was hysterical on the phone.

Based on victim and witness statements and us locating the revolver and the totality of the
circumstances, Sgt. Huddle advised that we had PC to arrest James for 2nd degree assault/ Dv.

Corporal Adams did a Lethality screening form.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

CORTINUED GNNEXT FAGE
 04/06/2015 11:07:23.333

3 b A IR e T \
[ incident Report#1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 15-111299

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

K. Heuett #681
SPO D272

Incident Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-111299
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence, Gun ASSAULT-WEAPON 0 - 0
Involved INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMB’ED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sun 04/05/2015 13:53 Sun 04/05/2015 13:53 | Sun 04/05/2015 13:57
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
13:53 13:57 18:00 04/05/2015 | 17:03
UCR/NIBRS CODE

PRIMARY CHARGE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

2424 E 8th, Spokane, WA 99202
SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

Narh) iz,

Ay e 35 z i T e PA D) = Ty
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

wW-1 Gingrich, Christian P M | W-White 02/14/1993 22
HEIGHT. WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WUTY [ | 2428 E 7th, Spokane, WA 99202

£ h y
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 263-9579
R _

RTH/AGE

CODE NAME: LAS”T.HI-=IRST. MIDDLE RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF Bl
w-2 Link, Gregory W M | W-White 02/13/1960 55
’ -
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
a?:uTFJDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 2436 E 8th, Spokane, WA 99202
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 315-6352

3?’

A i
i G i ‘-&_.1'211‘-;‘:;5: R e A § A e e

On 5 April 2015 at 1358 hours, | responded to 2424 E 8th on the report of a person with a weapon.
A female had called 911 to advise a male had chased her with a handgun. The female told 911 that
the suspect male was her boyfriend. Prior to arriving, 911 was also advised that the suspect male

DISTRIBUTION

Ny

2

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#667 - Strassenberg, Daniel

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#445 - Cordis, Tyler 04/05/2015 19:12
TN e e e T R I

i '*.:l“'—"%,hr‘

el
Incident Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER T
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 15-111299

Page 2

was also suicidal and may have gone back inside the residence.

Upon arriving on scene, | took a position of cover to the south and east of the home. Dispatch then
advised that the male could possibly be mobile on foot in the area. While watching the rear of the
home, | could hear officers attempting to make verbal contact with the suspect male at the front of
the residence. | then heard noises inside the home and the rear door quickly opened.

| then observed a male (Mooneyham) run out the back door. Due to the information that
Mooneyham was armed, | was on target with my patrol rifle as the suspect male exited the back
door.

The male had his left hand in his left front pants pocket. Mooneyham kept his hand in the pocket as
he ran south up the hill behind his home. Officers then advised that the male was running west on
the trail behind the home. As responding officers began to circle the area, Mooneyham was
observed running back east along the trail. Myself and Officers Adams and Aitken converged on
Mooneyham as he began to run north down the hill towards his home.

| was again on target with my patrol rifle as the suspect male ran at officers. Mooneyham then took
off his coat and threw it. Upon seeing his hands clear, | came off target with my rifle. Officers Aitken
and Adams then took Mooneyham into custody. Mooneyham was very agitated and he had a wild
look in his eyes. He stated that he was going to kill himself as soon as he was released from jail.

He then stated that if he did not kill himself, he would make officers kill him.

Mooneyham then stated several times that he wanted officers to just kill him.

| then contacted Christian Gingrich near my patrol vehicle. Gingrich resides at 2428 E 7th. He
stated he observed a male chasing a female in a vehicle on Cook going north. He stated the female
was clearly trying to get away from the male. Gingrich said the male was on foot chasing the female
in a vehicle.

| then spoke with Gregory Link at 2436 E 8th. He stated he also observed his neighbor
(Mooneyham) on foot chasing a female in a vehicle. The male and the vehicle were going north
away from his house. Link then stated that he observed household items scattered on the front lawn
earlier today. He said those items were now back on the front porch.

| then responded to the 911 Communications Center and picked up a copy of the 911 call made by

the victim. The call recording was later placed on to property. | then contacted Officers back at the
victim's residence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

04/06/2015 11:07:44.997
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OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

D. STRASSENBERG
SPOKANE PD #667

 END OF INCIDEN]
04/06/2015 11:07:45.002
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On 4-5-15 at approx. 1400 hrs. | responded to 2424 E. 8th on a DV with a weapon call. Radio
advised was calling in saying her boyfriend was chasing her with a gun. Radio then advised
James Mooneyham was the male and the female was able to leave the area. James possibly went
back inside his house at 2424 E. 8th.

I arrived and joined the officers at the back of the house with securing the residence. We
were behind 2436 E. 8th, which is next door to James' residence. Radio and Ofc. Heuett relayed
safety information to us over the radio. They advised there was two hand guns in the residence,
James carries one in his waist band, is currently suicidal and would shoot himself.

At approx. 1411 hrs. the officers at the front of the house saw James come out the front door.
He disobeyed there commands and went back inside his house. James then ran out the back door
of the house. | observed him to be wearing a large puffy black coat and shorts. He looked over at
us (Ofc. Stassenberg, Cpl. D. Adams and myself, who were wearing full duty uniforms with patches,
badge, name tags and duty belts) and then ran S/B, into the trees and bushes behind his house.
James started running S/B, up the hill towards the Ben Burr trail. | also started running up the hill, to
parallel him, approx. 200 feet to the east of where he was running up the hill. As James was about
1/2 of the way up he hill, | saw him throw something dark. It appeared he threw it behind him a little
and towards the west of his location. This item was dark and the size of a handgun. James
continued S/B, up the hill and made it to the Ben Burr trail. | lost site of him but other officers were
saying he ran W/B on the trail. A short time later he was seen running back E/B on the trail. Ofc. C.
Lyons was going up the hill near where James had gone up and when he was near the middle of the
hill, | heard him yelling at James again. About 15-30 seconds later | could hear someone coming
down the hill near my location, behind 2436 E. 8th. The person was quickly coming down the hill on
the very rocky hill. When the male was about half way down the hill, | could see this person and he
fit James description. He got to the bottom of the hill and | recognized it to be James from a prior
booking photo. He had a lighter jacket on now and | told him | just wanted to talk to him. He was
highly agitated and breathing hard. He made his way out of the bushes where | again tried to de-
escalate him into talking with me. | told him | needed to speak to him but he still refused to speak
and kept walking towards me. | told him to get down onto the ground but he still refused. He started
to grab onto the front of his dark, light coat. 1again told him to get down on the ground. At this point
| was next to a garage and had my firearm at my side, hiding it behind the corner of the building. He
then took off his coat and threw it on the ground and started to say, "What? Do you want to shoot

'ID NO.JNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ' DISTRIBUTION
#572 - Aitken, Brian

APPROVAL T DATE/TIME

#607 - Meyer, Richard 04/05/2015  21:26

Supplemental Report #1 04/06/2015 11:06:57.988
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me? Go ahead and shoot me!" James was highly agitated and said this several times. | could then
see much more of his person and only saw one bulge in his right pocket that was not readily
identifiable. James then decided to slow down and almost stopped walking. | broke my cover and
told him to turn around. 1 told him | was going to handcuff him and told him again to turn around.
James finally turned around and allowed Cpl. Adams and | to handcuff him without resisting, while
he was still standing. James continued by saying, "As soon as you let me go, I'm going to kill myself,
just let me go so | can kill myself." James was also making statements about wanting police to just
kill him because he could not handle things any more.

Ofc. H. Widhalm's patrol car was close and we placed him in the car. We asked him what
object he threw while he was partially up the hill and he denied throwing anything. He denied
throwing anything dangerous to children.

Other officers had been in contact with the victim and they had located one handgun in the
residence. The victim advised there was still one handgun that had not been accounted for. She
described it to be a black revolver with a brown hand grip.

Ofc. S. Pegram responded with his K-9 and | advised him of the area | observed James
through the object while he was running up the hill. This was a heavy brush and rock area. Ofc.
Pegram searched for approx. 20 minutes and located a black revolver with a brown handgrip. It was
located about 20-30 feet from the trail James was runningup the hill on and in the area | thought he
had thrown it. | looked at the handgun and it was not all dirty. It was clean and appeared not to
have been in this location long at all as it had rained recently, a few days prior. Ofc. Stone and Ofc.
B. Spolski placed the guns on property. See Ofc. Heuett's report for more info.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. B. Aitken #572 D270
- Spokane PD

| Supplemental Report 1 | ENDOFADDITIONALREPORT

S ; - - 04106/2015 11:06:58.003
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ely 1357 hours, | responded to 2424 E. 8th regarding a DV with a

weapon. The complainant called and advised that her boyfriend chased her with a gun. The
complainant advised that the suspect, James Mooneyham was suicidal and had several firearms,
including one that he carries in his left waistband. James was described as a white male, with a bear

and black jacket.

Upon arrival | deployed my duty AR-15 rifle and took up a position of cover behind a large tree
across the street from 2424 E. 8th. | started to direct in other units to contain the house. Just after
Officers got to the back of the house, James came out the front door of the residence. James was
carrying a tall can of beer in his right hand, and had his left hand in his pocket. James waked into the
yard and | identified myself as "Spokane Police” and told him to show me his hands and get on the
ground. It should be noted that | was wearing my duty uniform. James looked at me, looked down
toward his waist band, looked back at me, looked around, and then took a drink of his beer. James
ignored several commands, turned, and walked back inside the house. We advised via radio of
James actions. During this contact | kept'my duty rifle at the low ready.

Just after James went inside, | could hear the Officers at the back of the house giving James
veérbal commands and then heard them relay over the radio that James was running southbound up
the hill. I ran to the west side of 2424 E. 8th and could see James half way up the hill still running
southbound. Officer's advised that James had just pitched something as he ran up the hill.

James made his way to the top of the hill to the Ben Burr trail and started to run westbound. |
started up the hill and could hear an Officer advise that James had just continued westbound over
the Ben Burr foot bridge over Altamont. | continued up the hill and as | was about 10 yards away
from the top, James popped his head over the top of the hill towards me. | dove to the ground,
pointed my duty rifle at James, and began giving James commands to put his hands up and get on
the ground. At this point James was the suspect in a possible felony assault with a firearm, the
complainant confirmed that James has access to multiple firearms, carries a firearm on his person,
ran from Police refusing to show his hands, and Officers watched him throw something. | believed
James to be armed and a potential deadly threat. It should be noted that | was also out in the open
and James had the high ground. | continued to point my duty rifle at James giving him verbal
commands, which he ignored. James turned and ran eastbound on the trail.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#929 - Lyons, Cory

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME
4/05/2015

21:25

#607 - Meyer, Richard
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| again started to slowly make my way to the trail and Officer's below advised that they could
see James on the trail eastbound and that he was going back down the hill, northbound. | could see
James moving quickly down a shail slide. James disappeared into the trees at the bottom of the hill. |
saw movement in the trees and could tell that James had taken off his coat. | could now see the

outline of a white shirt.

| could hear Officer's giving James verbal commands and they advised that they had taken
him into custody.

Due to Ofc. Aitken advising that he watched James pitch something up the hill, 1 requested
that Ofc. Pegram and his K-9 be called out to assist in a search for a possible firearm. Sgt. Huddle
approved the request. It should be noted that the hill side was covered in shail slide and thick brush

making it very hard to located the firearm.

| stood by at the hill until Ofc. Pegram arrived. Ofc. Pegram and his K-9 checked the hill and
located a 22 revolver in some thick brush.

Cpl. Adams took photographs of the revolver. Ofc. Stone took custody of the revolver, which
was loaded.

| advised Sgt. Huddle of my actions.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

C. Lyons #929

04/66/201 511:08:02.302 .
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On the above stated date and time, | responded to 2424 E. 8" Ave. on a reported DV with a weapon call.

Upon arrival to the area officer Lyons and |, took up a position behind a tree across the street from the residence at
2424 E. 8" Ave. We maintained the visual on the front and East sides of the house.

After a few minutes the subject came out of the house and began to walk eastbound wearing a black jacket with his left
hand in the pocket. He was carrying a large silver beer can. Officer Lyons began to give him verbal commands, telling
him to show us his hands and to stop. The subject looks at the two of us behind the tree, and gave us a very cold icy
stare. Without saying a word he simply turned around and went back in the house ignoring repeated orders to stop.
Meanwhile he never took his left hand out of his jacket pocket. A moment later, | heard an officer’s voice yelling at
him to stop and show us his hands. Next we saw him running very hurriedly up the hill, behind the house.

Officer Lyons stayed on the front of the house with the long gun, while | opted to get in my cruiser and go up the
Altamont Hill and cut him off at the top. As | was going up Altamont, | could see the subject clearly on the trail running
eastbound away from Altamont Street. | went to the top of Altamont and | circle back around East to Hilda court and
11th. This street is directly above the trail and allows an unobstructed view of the ground below all the way back to the

subject’s residence.

As | exited my vehicle on Hilda to get a better view, | observed officers taking the subject into custody in the backyard 2
houses East of 2424 E. 8.

The reason for this additional, is that during the encounter in front of the house, | had my weapon drawn and finger
indexed while pointing in the direction of the suspect. G

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

G. Grant #186

ID NONAME OF REPORTING OFFICER B DISTRIBUTION R
#186 - Grant, Gordon

APPROVAL DATE/TIME N

#244 - Lee, Thomas

04/05/2015 16:34

Supplemental Report #1 04/06/2015 11:08:19.622
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STATUS QUANTITY

1 Investigative Information 1

| DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEWCATEGORY TYPE o i
black and brown revolver Firearms Pistol, revolver

BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
Gunfighter 660 V9536

CALIBER BARREL LENGTH ACTION FINISH
.22 4" ' Revolver Stainless Steel

OWNER RECEIVED FROM
Mooneyham, James Michael

COMMENTS

STATUS T : ] ' QUANTITY — |unrs
2 Investigative Information 1
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEMICATEGORY TYPE - - o
Silver revolver with weird handle Firearms Pistol, revolver
BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
Clerke 1st 179166
CALIBER BARREL LENGTH ACTION _ FINISH
.22 2" Revolver Nickel/Chrome
OWNER RECEIVED FROM
Mooneyham, James Michael

COMMENTS

On April 5, 2015 at apprOX|mater 1406 hours Ofc. Stone and ] responded to 2424 E. 8th Ave. to assist other
officers that were looking for a male with a weapon.

The suspect had thrown his gun into the woods behind his house. Once the suspect was taken into custody, |
went into the house with the female, identified as #1a and located one of the two guns inside of her
bedroom.

| observed a safe on the ground in the bedroom that was left open with the key still inside of the lock. The
silver .22 revolver was located on the ground, in close proximity to the safe. The pin was taken out of the gun and we

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1219 - Manwill, Beatrice

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#607 - Meyer, Richard 04/05/2015 21:25
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discovered that there were no bullets inside.

K30, Pegram and his bomb dog, responded to the location in order to track the gun that the suspect had
thrown. The gun was located in the brush behind the house.

Ofc. Stone and | took the two revolvers, the suspect’s jacket, and a dvd recording of the 911 call to property.

The gun found in the woods was a brown and black Gunfighter/660 .22. This was booked onto property as
evidence and submitted for fingerprinting. The gun had six rounds in it. Five of the six rounds were live and one was a
spent casing. The bullets and spent casing were booked onto property as evidence as well as for fingerprinting. The
silver gun was a Clerke/1%t .22. this was booked onto property as evidence as well as for fingerprinting.

Corporal Adams photographed the above items.
| was advised by Sgt. Huddle to collect all the firearms for evidence. See Ofc. Heuett's report for further details.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN
B. Spolski/1219/B241

04/06/2015 11:08:40.456
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On

04-05-2015 at about 1353 hours | dispatched myself t

Creren

o assist officers o

=i

n a report of a DV

UCR/NIBRS CODE

with a weapon (handgun) at 2424 E. 8th. | arrived on scene at 1359 hours and assisted with
the containment and eventual taking into custody of the defendant, Mr. Moneyham. Please
see other reports.

At about 1426 hours | went to the house to take pictures of one of the recovered handguns in
the matter. As | was doing that | met with the complainant and asked her if she had been
injured during the incident. She said she had not. 1 noticed an overturned and broken electric
fan on the living room floor. | asked her how that happened and she replied, "Oh, that was
when he shoved me down; that broke." |took photographs of the damaged fan as well as
other items related to the incident (please see photolog).

During my contact with the complainant/victim her demeanor was frantic and disheveled.
She would often wring her hands together and her face had a fearful, wide-eyed, and erratic
look about it. She kept saying she had been trying to counsel him herself, but it wasn't
helping his issues. She did not want to cooperate for prosecution. When 1 spoke with her she
was not amenable to the LAP process, though the nature of the call would have screened her
into the program. | completed a LAP card to that effect.

At this time | have nothing further to report.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that
the foregoing is true and correct.

Corporal David L. Adams, SPD #436
Patrol Team 7, P315

- DISTRIBUTION il
Mental Health Services, Spokane Mental Health

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#436 - Adams, David L.
APPROVAL

#445 - Cordis, Tyler

DATE/TIME
04/05/2015

19:14

] ¥

Sup-plementai -R-epo’rt #1_

04/06/2015 11:08:57.986



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD | 15-111299
REPORT PURPOSE ' REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 04/05/2015 13:53
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
ASSAULT-WEAPON O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
04/06/2015 11:18
PRIMARY CHARGE [ UCR/INIBRS CODE

| responded to Third and Altamont to contact officers out with a female that had just been
assaulted by her boyfriend at 2424 E. Eighth. Officer Heuett was interviewing the victim, K2
B2 She said her boyfriend, James Mooneyham and her were splitting up. He got angry and
chased her down the street with a handgun. She told us James has made suicidal statements and
mentioned suicide by cop. ,

Officers had set up a perimeter around the residence. To the South of the house was a steep
hill that led up to the Ben Burr trail. While the interview with [HEEZ was going on officers on
perimeter said James ran out of the back of the house and up the hill. He had his right hand in the
waisteband of his pants, and appeared to possibly have a gun. B3 to!d me that is where he
carries his gun. Myself and other officers responded to the area of the house. By the time we got
there James was in custody.

responded and gave a handgun to Officer Grant that was in the house. Officer Aitken
said he saw James throw something while he was running up the hill. Officer Aitken could not tell
what it was. | had dispatch page out Officer Pegram for an article search with his dog. Officer
Pegram's dog found a handgun in the area where Officer Aitken saw James throw something.

Corporal Adams took photos of the gun and the scene. Lt. Walker was on scene along with
Sgt. Cordis and Sgt. Carr. Dispatch sent me the recording they had of the incident and 911 made a
copy of what they had on the original call. Mooneyham was booked into jail for Second Assault-DV.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER T DISTRIBUTION
#208 - Huddle, Kevin

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 04/06/2015  11:46

] 04/06/2015 11:47:08.645

Supplemental Report #1
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with a gun.

When | arrived | contacted Mr. Mooneyham along with other officers as he ran down a hillside near
8th Ave and Cook St. He was very angry and was telling officer to shoot him. | took custody of Mr.
Mooneyham from Officer Aitken and placed him in my patrol car. | read him his constitutional rights
and he said he understood. | asked him if he wanted to answer my questions and he said, "l sure
do." I asked Mr. Mooneyham if he held a gun that day and he said no. He denied threatening his
girlfriend with a gun and said his girlfriend was abusing him by threatening to take his house away.
He blamed her repeatedly for him not having work and he said she was mentally manipulating him.

| transported Mr. Mooneyham to the Sacred Heart ER to be evaluated because he was extremely
intoxicated and making numerous statements that he wanted to die because he wasn't good enough
for anyone. At 3rd and Division, Mr. Mooneyham had to vomit so | stopped the car and he vomited
inside before | could get to his door. He then vomited three more times outside the car. The vomit
smelled extremely strong of alcohol.

While Mr. Mooneyham was in the hospital talking to medical staff he was asked if he wanted police
to shoot him and he stated he wanted nothing more than for them to shoot him He repeatedly told
me he wanted someone to kill him because he couldn't do it himself. He said his plan was to not
eat, drink as much beer as he could, and then do something for police to shoot him.

After Mr. Mooneyham was cleared by the hospital | booked him for 2nd Degree Assault on Officer
Heuett's PC. See his report for further. | completed a metal health evaluation form and turmed it into
jail staff.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Widhalm #989
Team 7 D275

ID NO.INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER i DISTRIBUTION
#989 - Widhalm, Holton

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#093 - Sprague, Dean 04/06/2015 20:38

Supplemental Report #1
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A

On 04-05-15 | was contacted by SPD Radio in
Patrol officers had arrested a subject on a DV call after he fled through a wooded area, up a rocky
hillside, and adjacent to an overgrown brush area. Ofc. Aitken advised that he saw the suspect
throw an item that he believed to be a firearm into the brush area as he was running. Sgt. Huddle
was looking for evidence consisting of a firearm and he requested the assistance of the explosives

detection K9.

| responded with K9 Ryker to the wooded area to the south of 2424 E. 8th Ave. and assisted with a
search of the area. Ofc. Aitken pointed out the area where he believed the suspect had thrown the
firearm. He advised that he thought the firearm may be about 20 yards into the overgrown brush

area.

| deployed K9 Ryker into the area pointed out by Ofc. Aitken. After approximately 20 minutes of
searching through the brush K9 Ryker displayed a change in body posture and an increase in
respirations. | recognized this behavior as that which he displays in the presence of explosives odor.
K9 Ryker moved into an area of heavy vegetation and put his nose into the leaves adjacent to the
limb of a fallen tree. K9 Ryker stopped and looked back toward me and attempted to sit down
(which is the indication that he has reached the source of explosives odor). K9 Ryker was not able
to sit fully due to the terrain where he was standing, however | recognized his behavior as a final

indication.

| looked into the vegetation where K9 Ryker had put his nose and observed a black revolver with a
wooden grip lying on the ground. The gun was lying upside down in the leaves and branches with
the butt of the grip slightly exposed. The gun was not covered in dirt or dust and there was no
vegetation growing over the top of the gun.

| advised the patrol officers on scene that K9 Ryker had located a firearm. Cpl. Adams made his
way into the brush and photographed the gun in the location where it had been found. | retrieved the
firearm and it was photographed again. | opened the cylinder and observed that the gun was loaded
(photographed again). It should be noted that when | opened the cylinder the pin holding the
cylinder in place came out of the cylinder and | removed the cylinder from the frame of the gun. Cpl.
Adams collected the frame, cylinder, and pin as evidence.
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| advised Ofc. Aitken and Sgt. Huddle of the outcome of the search.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

S. Pegram #731 K30




